Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Eby, Celeste

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 11:23 AM

To: Logsdon, Jeremy

Subject: Re: Letter of Application - CEBS Ambassador

That is wonderful! Thank you from the bottom of my heart!!

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 12:18:05 PM

To: Eby, Celeste <celeste.eby605@topper.wku.edu>
Subject: RE: Letter of Application - CEBS Ambassador

Celeste,

My letter is attached. Please proofread it and let me know if you see any issues or if there is something you’d like
me to mention that | may have failed to do so!

Thanks,
Dr. Logsdon

From: Eby, Celeste <celeste.eby605@topper.wku.edu>
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 2:37 PM

To: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu>
Subject: Re: Letter of Application - CEBS Ambassador

The applications are due April 18, 2025 - so, by that date | believe.

Thank you so much!! | truly appreciate this!
Celeste Eby

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu>
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 2:33:32 PM

To: Eby, Celeste <celeste.eby605@topper.wku.edu>
Subject: RE: Letter of Application - CEBS Ambassador

Celeste,

I remember you quite well and I’d be happy to write you a letter! With both your great performance in the class and
the fact that we communicated regularly via email, | feel very comfortable writing you a letter of recommendation.
I’ve written letters for this program many times before, and | think you would make a great CEBS ambassador!
When do you need it by?

Thanks,



Dr. Logsdon

From: Eby, Celeste <celeste.eby605@topper.wku.edu>
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 9:11 AM

To: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu>
Subject: Letter of Application - CEBS Ambassador

Good morning,

I hope you are doing well! | was in your online LME 448 course last semester. | really enjoyed your class,
learned a lot, and grew as a future educator. | have told my friends countless times about my Lack of
Quality Education project, and I've also told the President of Circle of Sisterhood. They all thought it was
amazing!

I was wondering if you would be interested, and have the time, to write me a letter of application for the
CEBS Ambassador program. The guidelines include that you must be a CEBS faculty or staff member.

However, if you think it would be better for me to ask ateacher | had in-person, just let me know!

Thank you so much! | hope you have a good weekend!
Celeste Eby

(Iam attaching the application form to give you a better idea of what this is!)



